



Park and Trail Advisory Committee Minutes

May 23, 2022
7:00 PM Annex

1. **ROLL CALL**—Parks Director Brent De Ruyter, Jeff Davis, Tim Van Beek, Tanya Assink
****Make sure to provide a Zoom option in the future**

2. **ACTION ITEMS:**

- A. **Election of New Officers**- Not able to do so due to low numbers

- B. **Create a “New Vision” and tasks for this committee!**

- Combine organization with more volunteerism
- Try to incorporate a “Friends group” into the new website design

3. **INFORMATION ITEMS:**

- A. **Benson Barn**- Preliminary suggestions sent and awaiting pricing

- Possible Turf Complex in the exploratory phase
- Tim wondered about a “cattle trail” on one side of Pepin Parkway

- B. **Dickinson Property**- Preliminary Trail Plan in progress(R&E)

- Need to create at least 2 trails in upper north area
- Invasive species being removed by LCS classes
- 2 or 3 stall gravel lot being designed on S. Double Ditch
- Brent will find a survey diagram of the property
- Tim VB is willing to spearhead the design of a trail loop

- C. **Glennig Park**- Waiting on Design Plan from Dave Christensen

- Brent will share the design plan when completed at the July meeting

- D. **Depot to N. 8th Trail**- Might be delayed until 2023 due to permits

- Hopefully this committee can be a part of volunteer organization

- E. **Berthusen Park**- Signage and Trail Upgrades

- Set up a combined meeting with Berthusen Advisory Committee(Brent)
- Look into Lynden Door education program designing signs

- F. **Other Items?**

- Possible names for replacement positions—Ken Tanner, Jeff Jansen and Marlys Bedlington
- Look into a “Volunteer Tool Set” ~\$3500-4000 for 2023



4. Adjourn:

Next meeting: July 11, 2022-“Dickinson Picnic” on Lower Grassy Area

DRAFT